
1 | P a g e  
 

 
 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, May 14, 2024  

Immediately following the Village Board Meeting, 
but not before 6:15 PM 

Caledonia Village Hall - 5043 Chester Lane 
 
1. Meeting called to order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Approval of Minutes – Committee of the Whole: 04/23/2024 
4. Public Comment - Provides a two-minute opportunity for citizens to voice opinions to the Committee 

of the Whole. The Committee of the Whole cannot respond as this may conflict with open meeting 
requirements. 

 
5. New Business 

A. Discussion on 2023 WI Act 73 changes to bar closing hours during the RNC 
B. Payne and Dolan Blasting Permit renewal and review 
C. Code Enforcement Quarterly Update 
D. Discussion on Title 7, Chapter 1, Section 13(e): Licensing of Dogs; Regulation of Animals 
E. Suggested items to be placed on the next meeting agenda (With No Action) 

 
 

6. Continuing Business 
A. Discussion on removing the sign at Highways 31 and 32 (CC 3/12/24 recommend removal, 2-0, 

CoW 3/26/24 postponed, CoW 4/9/24 directed staff to get quote) 
B. Discussion on residential property development forms and flow chart development for 

permitting/approvals (CC 3/12/24, 2-0, CoW 3/26/24 postpone, CoW 4/9/24 postponed, CoW 
4/23/24 presented and decision postponed) 
 

7. Closed Session Items 
A. The Village Board will take up a motion to go into CLOSED SESSION, pursuant to Wis. Stat. S. 

19.85(1)(c), considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of 
any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility, 
specifically to discuss wage scale changes and Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Wages. 
 

B. The Village Board reserves the right to go back into OPEN SESSION, and possibly take action on 
the items discussed during the closed session and to move to the remaining items on the agenda. 

 
8. Adjournment 
 



    
 

Committee of the Whole - Minutes Page 1 of 3 

 

Committee of the Whole Meeting 
April 9, 2024 

  
1 - Order 
President Weatherston called the Committee of the Whole meeting to order at 6:20 p.m. at the 
Caledonia Village Hall. 
 
2 – Roll Call 
 
PRESENT:  5 – President Weatherston, Trustee Lambrecht, Trustee Martin, Trustee Pierce, 

and Trustee Wishau.  
 
EXCUSED:  0 – Trustee Stillman and Trustee McManus 
 
STAFF:  Administrator Kathryn Kasper, Public Services Director Tony Bunkelman 

Finance Director Wayne Krueger, Development Director Peter Wagner, Police 
Chief Christopher Botsch, Fire Chief Jeff Henningfeld, Village Attorney/HR 
Manager Tyler Helsel, Village Attorney Elaine Ekes, and Clerk Jennifer Olsen. 

 
3 – Approval of Minutes 

A motion was made by Trustee Pierce to approve the Committee of the Whole minutes of 
03/26/24, seconded by Trustee Lambrecht. The motion carried 5-0. 

 
4 – Public Comment 

The following people appeared to speak before the Committee: 
None 
 

5 – New Business 
 

A. Fire Department Operations Overview Presentation (CoW 4/9/24) 
 

Fire Department staff presented an overview of department operations. 
 

B. Discussion on changing address from Racine to Caledonia 
 

A motion was made by Trustee Pierce to formally acknowledge Caledonia in the official 
mailing address and to direct staff to implement the changes, seconded by president 
Weatherston. The motion carried 5-0. 

 
C. Discussion on dates for the Public Safety Facility open house 

 
Staff proposed Sunday, June 9th for the official public open house, and the Committee 
agreed. Details of the event will follow, along with a press release. Discussion on a 
dedication plaque, location to be determined.  
 

D. Suggested items to be placed on the next meeting agenda (With No Action) 
1. Discussion on the “5 acre rule” 
2. Discussion on “open space” definition 

 
 
6 – Continuing Business 
 

A. Discussion on sale methods for sale of former Fire Station #12, Douglas Ave. (CoW 
10/24/23) 



    
 

Committee of the Whole - Minutes Page 2 of 3 

 

Staff recommendation: To list the property with a real estate agent with deed restrictions 
prohibiting the following uses: 

• Vehicle sales, service, and repair 
• Fueling Station 
• Self-Storage facility 
• Recycling drop-off facility 
• Adult Entertainment uses 
• Landscape Contractors’ yard 
• Outdoor display/sale/storage or merchandise 

 
These deed restrictions could be lifted at a later date by a future board with the agreement 
of the owner of the property. Discussion on zoning change from M-1 to B-3.  
 
A motion was made by Trustee Martin to list the property with a real estate agent with the 
deed restrictions and re-zoning requests, seconded by Trustee Pierce. The motion carried 
5-0. 
 

B. Discussion on creating commercial property development forms (CC 3/12/24, 2-0, 
CoW 3/26/24 postponed, CoW 4/9/24 postponed) 
 
Commercial property development forms and flow chart will not be started until and 
unless the residential forms are in use.  
 

C. Discussion on creating residential property development forms (CC 3/12/24, 2-0, 
CoW 3/26/24 postponed, CoW 4/9/24 postponed)) 

 
Presentation by Trustee Wishau. Chart and overview created to address complaints from 
people who don’t know much about the building permitting process.  
 
Recommendations by other Committee members: 

• Include a legend for the document types 
• Review supporting documents to make sure still up to date 

 
A motion was made by Trustee Weatherston to postpone a decision on implementation 
until the next meeting,  seconded by Trustee Pierce . The motion carried 5-0. 

 
D. Discussion on flow chart development for permitting/approvals (CC 3/12/24, 2-0, 

CoW 3/26/24 postpone, CoW 4/9/24 postponed) 
 

Item was discussed concurrently with item 6C. 
 
7. Closed Session Items: 
 

A. The Village Board will take up a motion to go into CLOSED SESSION, pursuant to Wis. 
Stat. S. 19.85(1)(c), considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance 
evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility, specifically to discuss the position of Village 
Administrator. 
 
Motion to go into closed session by Trustee Martin, seconded by Trustee pierce Motion 
carried by the following vote: 
 
Ayes: 5 – Weatherston, Lambrecht, Pierce, Wishau, Martin 
 



    
 

Committee of the Whole - Minutes Page 3 of 3 

 

Nays: 0 
 

B. The Village Board reserves the right to go back into OPEN SESSION, and possibly take 
action on the items discussed during the closed session and to move to the remaining 
items on the agenda. 
 
Motion to go into open session by Trustee Martin, seconded by Trustee Pierce. Motion 
carried, 5-0. 

 
 
8. Adjournment 
 
President Weatherston adjourned the meeting at 8:08 p.m. 
  

Respectfully submitted:  
 
Jennifer Olsen 
Village Clerk 



From: Rebecca Shepro <rshepro@peglawfirm.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 4:22 PM 
To: Kathy Kasper <kkasper@caledonia-wi.gov>; Jennifer Olsen <jolsen@caledonia-wi.gov> 
Cc: Eileen M. Zaffiro <ezaffiro@peglawfirm.com> 
Subject: 2023 WI Act 73 changes to bar closing hours during the RNC 

  
Dear Kathy and Jennifer, 
  
In December of 2023, the state adopted 2023 Wisconsin Act 73, which, among other provisions, extended 

the closing hours of any Class B Beer, Class B Liquor, and Class C Wine premises and any producer’s 
full-service retail outlets in a Southeast Wisconsin municipality while the Republican National 
Convention (“RNC”) is occurring in Milwaukee. The provisions that extended closing hours became 
effective on December 8, 2023. Per the Act, “‘Southeast Wisconsin municipality’ means a 
municipality any part of which is located within Kenosha, Racine, Walworth, Rock, Milwaukee, 
Waukesha, Jefferson, Dane, Ozaukee, Washington, Dodge, Columbia, Sheboygan, or Fond du Lac 
County.”  

  
Under current law, Class B Beer, Class B Liquor, and Class C wine retail licensed premises follow the 

general closing times by closing the establishment between the hours of 2:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. 
Monday – Friday and between 2:30 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. Saturday and Sunday. See, Wis. Stat. §§ 
125.32(3)(a), 125.68(4)(c), 125.29(8)(a), 125.51(5)(a), and 125.53(4)(a).  

  
Act 73 extends the closing hours during which retailers located in a “Southeast Wisconsin municipality” 

must close during the RNC in Milwaukee – July 15th through July 18th of 2024. Specifically, from the 
first day of the convention until the day after the convention’s last day, (1) any Class “B” beer, “Class 
B” liquor, or “Class B” wine-only retail licensed premises; or (2) any producer’s full-service retail 
outlet located in a Southeast Wisconsin municipality must be closed between the hours of 4:00 a.m. 
and 6:00 a.m. 

  
The municipalities have some power to exempt all retail establishments and full-service retail outlets 

within their jurisdiction or certain classes of establishments from the extended hours under the Act. 
  
Under the Act, a Southeast Wisconsin municipality may adopt an ordinance to opt-out of these extended 

hours for all retail entities located within the municipality. 
  
Additionally, a municipality may choose to designate “any licensee holding a license issued by the 

southeast Wisconsin municipality … as ineligible or disqualified for the extended closing hour 
specified in [the Act]” and the Act tasks the municipality with creating a process to designate those 
license holders. To my knowledge, no Wisconsin municipalities have created a process to designate a 
license as ineligible for the extended closing hours under the Act and this route appears to be 
unpopular. However, seeing as these extended closing hours are part of a larger property right, a 
permissible process would have to include an appeals provision, standards for the designation, and a 
hearing at minimum. If this route is chosen, it is recommended that the Village designates ineligible 
“classes” of businesses (i.e. gas stations, clubs, etc.) and not by picking and choosing ineligible 
businesses within a certain “class” (i.e. one bar is ineligible for the extended closing time but all other 
bars in the municipality may remain open). It is more difficult to permissibly apply standards for 

mailto:rshepro@peglawfirm.com
mailto:kkasper@caledonia-wi.gov
mailto:jolsen@caledonia-wi.gov
mailto:ezaffiro@peglawfirm.com


exclusion to one specific business and not other similarly situated businesses than it is to apply 
standards for exclusion to an entire group of similarly situated businesses. 

  
It is PEG’s recommendation that, if the Village does not wish for its Class B Beer, Class B Liquor, 

Class C wine and producer’s full-service retail outlets to remain open until 4:00 a.m. during 
the RNC, the Village should consider opting out of the extended closing hours for all retail 
establishments within the jurisdiction of the Village via ordinance, or (2) creating a process by 
which the Village designates certain classes of establishments as ineligible for the extended 
closing hours and that such a process contain the minimum standards set forth above to comply 
with due process requirements and will exempt “classes” of establishments and not specific 
establishments within a “class.” 

  
For your reference, the language of 2023 Wisconsin Act 73 (4)(a) – (d) is below: 
  
                “(4) RETAIL CLOSING HOUR EXCEPTION FOR 2024 NATIONAL POLITICAL 

CONVENTION. 
(a) In this subsection: 
  
1. “Convention period” means the period beginning on the first day of a national political convention held 

in Milwaukee in the summer of 2024 until the day after the convention’s last day. 
  
2. “Municipality” has the meaning given in s. 125.02 (11). 
  
3. “Southeast Wisconsin municipality” means a municipality any part of which is located within Kenosha, 

Racine, Walworth, Rock, Milwaukee, Waukesha, Jefferson, Dane, Ozaukee, Washington, Dodge, 
Columbia, Sheboygan, or Fond du Lac County. 

  
(b)  
1. Notwithstanding s. 125.32 (3) (a), but subject to subds. 2. and 3., during the convention period, the 

closing hours for premises operating under a Class “B” license issued by a southeast Wisconsin 
municipality shall be between 4 a.m. and 6 a.m. 

  
2. A southeast Wisconsin municipality may establish a process to designate, and may so designate, any 

licensee holding a license issued by the southeast Wisconsin municipality and to which subd. 1. 
would otherwise apply as ineligible or disqualified for the extended closing hour specified in subd. 1. 

  
3. Notwithstanding s. 125.32 (3) (d), a southeast Wisconsin municipality may, by ordinance adopted after 

the effective date of this subdivision, opt out of subd. 1. and retain during the convention period the 
closing hours specified in s. 125.32 (3) (a). 

  
(c)  
1. Notwithstanding s. 125.68 (4) (c) 1., but subject to subds. 2. and 3., during the convention period, the 

closing hours for premises operating under a “Class B” or “Class C” license issued by a southeast 
Wisconsin municipality shall be between 4 a.m. and 6 a.m. 

  
2. A southeast Wisconsin municipality may establish a process to designate, and may so designate, any 

licensee holding a license issued by the southeast Wisconsin municipality and to which subd. 1. 



would otherwise apply as ineligible or disqualified for the extended clos- ing hour specified in subd. 
1. 

  
3. Notwithstanding s. 125.68 (4) (c) 5., a southeast Wisconsin municipality may, by ordinance adopted 

after the effective date of this subdivision, opt out of subd. 1. and retain during the convention period 
the closing hours specified in s. 125.68 (4) (c) 1. 

  
(d)  
1. Notwithstanding ss. 125.29 (8) (a), 125.52 (5) (a), and 125.53 (4) (a), but subject to subds. 2. and 3., 

during the convention period, the closing hours for a full− service retail outlet under s. 125.29 (7), 
125.52 (4), or 125.53 (3), and the on−premises sales hours on brewery premises, manufacturing or 
rectifying premises, and winery premises, operating in a southeast Wisconsin municipality shall be 
between 4 a.m. and 6 a.m. 

                  
2. A southeast Wisconsin municipality may establish a process to designate, and may so designate, 

premises in the municipality of any permittee under s. 125.29, 125.52, or 125.53 to which subd. 1. 
would otherwise apply as ineligible or disqualified for the extended clos- ing hour specified in subd. 
1. 

  
3. A southeast Wisconsin municipality may, by ordinance adopted after the effective date of this 

subdivision, opt out of subd. 1. and retain during the convention period the closing hours specified in 
ss. 125.29 (8) (a), 125.52 (5) (a), and 125.53 (4) (a), as unaffected by par. (b).” 

  
Sincerely, 
  
Rebecca Shepro 
Associate Attorney 
Pruitt, Ekes & Geary, S.C. 
Main Place 
245 Main Street, Suite 404 
Racine, WI 53403 
Email:  rshepro@peglawfirm.com 
(262) 456-1216 x 104 

(262) 456-2086  (fax) 
Visit us on the Web at www.peglawfirm.com. 
  
The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be protected by the attorney's work product 

doctrine or the attorney/client privilege. It is intended solely for the addressee(s); access to anyone 
else is unauthorized and may subject the unintended reader to federal criminal and civil penalties for 
the unauthorized reading of this message. If this message has been sent to you in error, please do not 
review, disseminate, distribute or copy this message. Please notify the sender by reply e-mail that you 
have received the message in error, then delete the message. Thank you for your cooperation. 

 

mailto:rshepro@peglawfirm.com
http://www.peglawfirm.com/


P:\ENGINEER\Blasts and Quarry Info\Quarry Info\Documents\Payne and Dolan Blasting Permit - 2024.docx 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:  May 8, 2024 
 
To:  Committee of the Whole 
  Village Board 
 
From:  Ryan Schmidt, P.E. 
  Village Engineer 
 
Re:  Payne & Dolan – Racine Quarry – Explosives and Blasting Permit  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Village of Caledonia issues and annual Explosives and Blasting Permit for the Payne 
and Dolan Racine Quarry. The information and the required permit fees for the Permit was 
submitted by Payne & Dolan on April 15, 2024. The information for the permit was reviewed 
by the Engineering Department and appears to be in order.  There is one expired license as 
of the application date and two that will expire during the permit period that will need to be 
updated at those times.  An updated Blaster List is required to be submitted for the Village 
Board Meeting by May 28th to correct the current expired license and if any modifications 
are made during the permit period, a new list shall be provided.  
 
Assembly Bill 245 was recently approved in regards to quarries. It prohibits conditions 
being added to current permits and operators are still required to meet conditions such as 
pre-blast notices and complying with blasting regulations. After discussion with Payne & 
Dolan, AB 245 should not change anything as is currently established with the Blasting 
Permit. 
 
This Explosive and Blasting Permit is valid from July 1, 2024, to June 30, 2025. This 
Explosive and Blasting Permit is hereby recommended for approval at the May 14th 
Committee of the Whole meeting and the May 28th Village Board Meeting.  This permit is 
running in conjunction with the Conditional Use Permit that will also go to Plan 
Commission. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Move to approve the Explosive and Blasting Permit for Payne & Dolan, Inc. – Racine 
Quarry subject to the following: 
 

1. An updated Licensed Blaster List for the Racine Quarry is submitted to 
the Village as licenses are renewed or staff are added so a current list is 
on file at the Village Hall.  





















Village of Caledonia New Code Violations 2024 YTD

Esri Canada, Esri, HERE, Garmin, INCREMENT P, USGS, METI/NASA,
NGA, EPA, USDA

Code Violation Categories

Sec 15-7-3 Property Exterior Maintenance

Sec 16-12-1 Off-Street Parking

Sec 16-2-2 Building Permits & Occupancy Permits

Sec 16-11-6 Temporary Sign Requirement

Sec 16-5-1 Use Regulated

Sec 16-10-5 Other Temporary & Accessory Use Restrictions

Sec 16-11-3 Signs

Sec 7-1-13 Keeping of Livestock

Sec 16-10-2 Home Occupations

Sec 7-1-26 Chickens in a Single-Family District

5/8/2024
0 1 20.5 mi

0 1.5 30.75 km

1:91,183





1 
 

Caledonia 

(e) Keeping of Livestock Restricted.  

(1)  Definition.  "Livestock" means cattle, equine as that term is defined in Sec. 895.481 
(1 )( a), swine, sheep, goats, farm-raised deer as that term is defined under Sec. 
95.00l(l)(ag), Wis. Stat., and other such animals susceptible to use for commercial 
purposes, including domesticated fowl, such as chickens (includes hens and 17 (2) 
roosters) (as defined in, and except as may be permitted under Sec. 7-1-26), turkeys, 
geese, ducks, guineas, or other poultry. For the purposes of determining the number 
of units of livestock allowed on a parcel each unit of livestock shall equal 1000 
pounds worth of livestock which shall be calculated pursuant to s. NR 243.05* of 
the Wisconsin Administrative Code.  

(2) Keeping of Livestock.  

a.  Prohibition.  It shall be unlawful for any person to keep any livestock within 
the Village unless otherwise permitted by this Chapter, and specifically by 
Sec. 7-1-26, or by the Zoning Code which has been adopted by the Village 
pursuant to Title 16 of this Code of Ordinances.  

b. Exceptions.  

1. Agricultural Use.  Livestock may be kept on any parcel zoned for 
agricultural use provided the area of the parcel is at least two acres.  
The first two acres shall contain no more than one unit of livestock.  
Thereafter, each additional unit of livestock shall require one 
additional acre of land unless otherwise allowed by the zoning code 
or conditional use permit.  

2. Residential Use.  Livestock, except Chickens as that term is 
defined under Sec. 7-1-26, may be kept on any parcel zoned for 
residential use provided the area of the parcel is at least five acres 
and the livestock is housed more than 150 feet from every residence 
not on that parcel.  The first two acres shall contain no more than 
one unit of livestock.  Thereafter, each additional unit of livestock 
shall require one additional acre of land unless otherwise allowed by 
conditional use permit.  The keeping of Chickens, as that term is 
defined under Sec. 7-1-26, on residentially zoned parcels shall only 
be allowed as permitted in accordance with Sec. 7-1-26 of this Code.  
Roosters on residentially zoned parcels are prohibited.  

3. Pre-existing Uses.  Livestock legally kept on a parcel prior to the 
adoption of this ordinance shall be allowed to remain on the parcel 
notwithstanding a violation of this section provided that the livestock 
is not determined by the Village Board to be a nuisance following a 
hearing on the matter if one is requested in writing by a neighbor 
residing on a parcel within 300 feet of the parcel where the livestock 
is kept. 



2 
 

Mt. Pleasant 

§ 90-340.20 Number permitted. 

[Ord. No. 19-2020, 6-8-2020] 

(a)  

RE and AG-1 Districts. A maximum of one animal unit is allowed per acre of lot area in the RE and 
AG-1 Districts, based on the animal unit equivalencies established in Table 90-340-1: 

 

Table 90-340-1 
Animal Units (AUs) 

Animal Type1 Number = 1 AU 
Cattle, bison 1 
Horse, mule, donkey, burro 1 
Horse (34 inches or less at withers) 2 
Swine, ostrich 2 
Goats, sheep, llama, alpaca 2 
Poultry 20 
Rabbits 20 
Mink and similar fur-bearing animals 20 
Bees No AU limit 

 

NOTE: 

1 The Community Development Director is authorized to determine the value in animal units for 
mature animals not listed above. 

(b)  

AG-2 District. There is no zoning-based limit on the number of animals that may be kept in the AG-2 
District. 

  



3 
 

Oak Creek 

§ 17.0402  Agricultural use standards. 

(a) Keeping and raising of domestic stock. 

(1)  No more than one horse, cow, sheep, hog, or similar animal, over six months of age, 
shall be kept for each acre; or 

(2)   No more than 10 chickens, ducks, or similar poultry, over two months of age, shall 
be kept for each acre; or 

(3)  No more than 20 rabbits or hare, over two months of age, shall be kept for each acre. 

(4)  No more than one beehive shall be kept for each acre. 

(5)  The keeping and raising of fur-bearing animals, except rabbits, is prohibited. 

(6)  Combinations of the above shall be apportioned to the total acreage and the 
Community Development Director or their designee shall determine the total 
number of animals allowed. 

(7)  Commercial slaughterhouses are prohibited. 

[Added 11-1-2022 by Ord. No. 3056] 


	Agenda
	Minutes
	Item 5A
	Item 5B
	Item 5C
	Item 5D



